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MEMORANDUM 

To:  Student Development Personnel 

From:  Charletta Sims Evans, Associate Director Student Development Services 

Subject: 2008 North Carolina College Personnel Association Conference  

The North Carolina College Personnel Association (NCCPA) is pleased to announce 

registration is open for our fall conference.  Mark your calendars for November 12-14, 

2008 for your trip to beautiful Asheville, North Carolina.  This year's theme is 

Sustainability: Sustaining our Environment, our Relationships, our Future.     

The 2008 Fall Conference Keynote Speaker is Dr. Patricia Perillo.  Dr. Perillo is the 

current president of the American College Personnel Association - College Educators 

International (ACPA) and the Associate Dean of Students at Davidson College. 

For the first time in recent history, NCCPA is offering free conference registration for 

chief student affairs officers throughout the state. These leaders in our field will also be 

invited to an exclusive Friday Chief Student Affairs Officer breakfast with ACPA 

President, Patty Perillo. 

You can visit the following link to register and submit program proposals for the 

conference http://www.mynccpa.org/events.htm.  Conference hotel accommodations can 

be made by contacting the Asheville Four Points Hotel.  You will find a direct link to the 

hotel website after you register and pay for registration. 

If you have additional questions contact Charletta Sims Evans at (919) 807-7106 or at 

simsc@nccommunitycolleges.edu.   

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
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